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Attachment this time! 

Geoff Gilbert 

22 March 2007 08:17 
Trudi Craggs; Martin Hutchinson; Fitzgerald, Sharon 

Susan Clark 

RE: Improvements to MUDFA Working Arrangements 
MUDFA Contract Improvements 21_3_07.doc 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SSH 

tel 
mo 

From: Geoff Gilbert 
Sent: 22 March 2007 08: 11 
To: Trudi Craggs; Martin Hutchinson; Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Cc: Susan Clark 
Subject: Improvements to MUDFA Working Arrangements 

Trudi/Martin/Sharon 

Further to our discussions yesterday I enclose my notes setting out objectives, steps and actions to deal with this. A 
quick flick through AMIS draft proposals indicates a desire for wholesale change - which is in my view unnecessary. 

I'm out of the office this morning but will be back pm. Call me on my mobile if you have any queries. 

Regards 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SSH 
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